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October 4, 1983

M™"ORAND! FOR MORTON C. BLACKWELL
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT
FOR PUBLIC LTAISON
M: SHERI _ M. COOKSEY M~
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO THE PI 3IDENT

SUBJECT: Xeroxing Requests

This is to advise you that I have no legal objections to the
duplication of either Ambassador Walters' speech or the Rio
Treaty for the purpose of distribution of such items to
atter 2es of briefing sessions of the White House Outreach
Working Grot on Central Ar rica.

Those ate .als rce returned to you for aj; ropriate further
action.

Attachm 1ts




September 29, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: S RRIE MARSHALL COOKSEY

FROM: Morton C. Blackwell
Office of Public Liaisor

SUBJECT: Request to Reproduce Copies of the Rio Treaty

Enclosed is a copy of the "Inter-American Treaty of
Reciprocal Assistance" (commonly referred to as the Rio
Treaty) which we desire to distribute to members of the
White House Outreach Working Group. This Treaty was mentioned
by Ambassador Walters in response to a question from the
audience at the time he spoke to the group on August 24, 1983.

Earlier we had sent this document to the Defense Printing
Office located in OEOB for duplicating. It was returned to
us pursuant to standing instructions from your office that
only official documents may be duplicated in that facility.

Although the United States signed the Protocol implement-
ing the Treaty "with reservations," nonetheless, the "Rio
Treaty" is an official document of the United States which
yet remains in effect.

Members of the White House Outreach Working Group have
requested copies of this document; therefore, we are requesting
your approval to have it duplicated. In order that it may be
distributed concurrently with Ambassador Walters speech, I
would appreciate receiving your approval at your earliest
convenience.

MCB: jet

Enclosure a/s




September 29, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: SHERRIE MARSHALL COOKSEV

FROM: Morton C. Blackwell
Office of Public Liaisor.

SUBJECT: Edited Transcript of Ambassador-at-Large
Vernon A. Walters' Address to the
White House Outreach Working Group on
Wednesday, August 24, 1983

Enclosed is a copy of the subject address as well
as a copy of a letter from Ambassador Walters' office
which I believe is self-explanatory. Should you desire,
we also have a memorandum of transmittal from State to the
White House.

Prior to making any request to have this address
duplicated, it is my understanding that we must have
approval from your office.

I would appreciate receiving your approval at your
earliest possible convenience so that it may be distributed

to members of the Outreach Working Grou who have requested
copies.

MCB: jet

Enclosures a/s




Office of e

23 September 1983

Mr. John Scafe

S/LPD, Room 3245
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520

Dear Mr. Scafe:

Ambassador Walters is pleased to release for public
use the edited version of his remarks to the Outreach
Group on August 24, 1983. They may be employed for
whatever purposes deemed useful in explaining American
foreign policy to the American people.

Sincerely,

Lieutenant Commander, USN
Special Assistant to the
Ambassador-at-Large




THE WHITE + JSE

WASHIN TON

October 6, 1983

Dear Joan: _

Our letters crossed in the mail. 1 appreciate so much your taking
the time to write and enclose the clippings. It is good to know
that I touched on some issues that generated a favorable response.

I am glad to know about your associate, Bill Mellberg. His optimistic
outlook appeals to me. The President and all of us who serve in the
White House appreciate the efforts and hard work of s porters such

as yourself and others in Cook County.

If T can be helpful in any way in your presentation of the President's
policies, or in clarifying those policies, I hope you will get in
touch with me. Under separate cover, I am forwarding the White House
Digest Papers QD_QEHITEI—KEEFEEQ,whiCh you may find helpful in explain-
ing our policies there. Also, I have asked Mary Ann Meloy to make
certain that you receive various other materials from this office
that may be useful.

Thank you for your offer of help. I urge you and others in your
organization to speak out frequently in the coming months on this
President's outstanding record insofar as women are concerned. Spokes-
men at the local and community levels are the most effective.

With kind regards.

Sincerely,
Tzt
Faith Ryan Whittlesey :jf‘/j

Assistant to the President for
evn A
- \D//\L"y
<

Public Liaison

- |

's. Joan Hall
855 North NW Highway
Park Ridge, I11inois 60068



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 10, 1983

Mrs. Joan Hall
855 North N.W. Highway
Park Ridge, Illinois 60068
Dear Mrs. Hall,

Faith Ryan Whittlesey asked 1 to forward to
you copies of the 1ite House Digest Papers on
Central America.

I hope they prove useful to you,

Cordially,

= Lty

Morton C. Blackwell
Special Assistant to the President
for Public Liaison

MCB:jet

enclosures






THE WHI1_ HOUSE
WASHINGTON
September 29, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: SHERRIE MARSHALL COOKSEY

~d
. -
\-‘

FROM: Morton C. Blackwell 'C’
Office of Public Liaison
SUBJECT: Edited Transcript of Ambassador-at-Large

Vernon A. Walters' Address to the
White House Outreach Working Group on
Wednesday, August 24, 1983

Enclosed is a copy of the subject address as well
as a copy of a letter from Ambassador Walters' office
which I believe is self-explanatory. Should you desire,
we also have a memorandum of transmittal from State to the

White House.

Prior to making any request to hav this addre s
duplicated, it is my understanding that we 1st have
approval from your office.

I would appreciate receiving your approval at your
earliest possible convenience so that it may be distributed

to members of the Outreach Working Group, who have requested
copies.

MCB: jet

Enclosures a/s

















































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 29, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: FAITH RYAN WHITTLESEY

THROUGH: Jonathan Vipond, III
FROM: Morton C. Blackwell
SUBJECT: Transcript of Vernon Walters Speech

Attached is a copy of e trar cript of nbassador
Vernon Walters' remarks before he White House Outreach
Working Group on Central America. Ambassador Walf 5
has already edited the transcript and the attachec 5
the copy edited and approved for release by Amb: sador
Walters.

We will have sufficient copies made to d: :r: te
at our Wednesday meeting.

MCB: jet

1 Attahcment a/s
























































